
The Turner Journal 
 

Compiled and Transcribed by John P. DuLong and  

Patricia A. (McGuinness) DuLong 

 

This journal of family events was made by Eleanor “Ellen” (Thompson) Turner 

(fl. 1805-1884). It would appear that she transcribed these data from an earlier diary 

or journal. She added clarification to some events that she could not have known 

about at the time of the event. For example, in 1827 she records the marriage of 

James Palmer to Eliza Nash and mentions that she had three children, but at least 

two of them were born after the marriage. In addition, changes in handwriting 

indicates that others added to the journal. 

 

Ellen was the daughter of Thomas Thompson and Anne Ribton. Her mother 

was the daughter of Allan Ribton and Hannah de Renzi and her aunt was Caroline 

Ellen Ribton the wife of Dr. John Hoskyns. Her great-aunt was Ellen de Renzi the 

wife of Major James Palmer.1  Ellen Thompson married Henry Turner. 

 

Ellen was well educated and appeared to enjoyed traveling. She made trips 

through England, Scotland, Ireland, and Wales. Most of the events recorded in this 

journal relate to family and friends in the areas of Dublin, Ireland, and Caernarvon, 

Wales. The period covered is from 1786 to 1892.  

 

The provenance of this journal is that it was passed from Ellen to her son 

Charles John Ribton-Turner, then to her grandson Vernon Ribton-Turner, to her 

great-granddaughter Elizabeth Ribton-Turner of Farnham, Surrey, England. 

Elizabeth’s brother John Humphrey Ribton-Turner did some research on the family 

and used the journal. His daughter, Ann Ribton-Turner, married David John Stiven 

Barrie and he did a transcription of the journal that he shared with Charles William 

Ryall of Australia. In 2001, Charles shared the transcription of the journal with us 

along with a photocopy of the journal2. With his help we contacted Ann (Turner) 

Barrie who in turn introduced us to Elizabeth Ribton-Turner who in 2003 very 

kindly shared with us a photocopy of the original journal and gave us permission 

to publish it.3 For this transcription we relied on the photocopy of the journal from 

Elizabeth because it was a clearer copy, but found that she had neglected to copy 

several pages that Charles’s copy included and which we added in chronological 

order. 

 

 
1 Charles William Ryall, “Descendants of Mathew de Renzi, of Cloghbamen,” 

http://familytreemaker.genealogy.com/users/r/y/a/Charles-W-Ryall/ODTl-0008.htm (21 Aug. 

2002), hereinafter, “De Renzi Database.”   
2 Email from Charles Ryal to John P. DuLong, Subject: Ellen Turner’s diary, 9 Apr. 2001. 
3 Letters from Miss E. Ribton-Turner to John P. DuLong, 10 Sept. 2003 and 24 Nov. 2003. 
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Our main interest in the journal is the handful of Palmer and Hoskyns mentions. 

Although much of this journal does not involve these families, we felt it was such 

a unique find, crammed with interesting genealogical facts, some of which were 

lost with the destruction of the Irish Civil War, that we were justified in transcribing 

the entire journal here for the benefit of other researchers. Besides the Palmer and 

Hoskyns families, the other families of interest for our research found in this journal 

include the De Renzy, Ribton, Thompson, and Turner families. We have found 

some of these same families appearing in the letters and documents we consulted 

involving the Palmers and Hoskyns. 

 

For a certain class of people during the Victorian period the British Empire was 

a small world for them with friends and relatives spread from Canada to South 

Africa to India and to Australia. This was the case with Ellen and her social world. 

Her journal mentions many places in the far-flung British Empire, mostly in India. 

 

Without a doubt many more people mentioned in this journal could be identified 

further with some research. We have focused on those entries relating to the 

Palmers and Hoskyns of Ireland and really do not know many of the Welsh and 

English families mentioned in the journal. If you know something of substance 

regarding these people, then please let us know. There are enough clues in this 

journal to keep a team of Irish and Welsh genealogist busy for months identifying 

people. 

 

Although we have not tried to identify all the people mentioned in the journal, 

we did try to identify the places in footnotes. However, some places are marked by 

[?] as we could not determine where they were located. 

 

Should you have any questions or information regarding the Turner Journal 

please contact us: 

 

John P. DuLong and Patricia A. (McGuinness) Dulong 

1510 Applecroft Lane 

Holt, MI 48842-1981 

(248) 541-2894 

dulongj@habitant.org 

http://habitant.org 

 

Note: John P. DuLong, Ph.D. (Sociology) is retired from Henry Ford Health 

System where he did network and computer support for the Sladen Library and 

Lam Archives. He is a genealogist who specializes in French-Canadian, Acadian, 

and Métis research and has published many articles on these topics. For several 

years he has been assisting his wife, Patricia A. McGuinness, a retired nurse from 

the Veterans Administration, research and write about her Anglo-Irish and Scottish 
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ancestry, including the Palmers, O’Tooles, McGuinnesses, Veseys, Hamiltons, and 

Maxwells. 

 

Version 1.0, 17 October 2023 
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[Facing page:] 

 

[Unknown hand A:] 

13 – 9 month 

 

[Written sideways, unknown hand B:]  

 

Anne Ribton, mother of my grandmother Eleanor or Ellen Thompson 

 

[Page 1:] 

 

Caroline Ellen Ribton Born July 1786 

[Unknown hand C:] married to John Hoskyns 

 

Anne Ribton Born Feby 27th 1789. Married 1st Novr 1802 

 

Married on the 21st Novr 1802 by the Revd Robert King in St George’s Parish Dublin 

To Thomas Thompson Esqr of Aughnacloy Co Tyrone Revd Charles Cobbe 

Benefort A.M. Minister granted the license 

 

The above Anne Ribton Born and Baptized at Whitehall Nr Baltinglass4 by the Revd 

Robert Carter 

 

[Page 2:] 

 

*Eleanor Thompson [called “Ellen,” daughter of Thomas and Anne (Ribton) 

Thompson] Born at Whitehall Baltinglass 6th of June 1805. God mothers & God 

father 

Marianne Palmer 

Caroline Derenzi & 

Major James Palmer 

[Unknown hand D:] 

16 – 4  

[Written sideways, unknown hand B:]  

*married my grandfather Henry Turner Feb. 25th 1827 

 

*Caroline Marianne Thompson [daughter of Thomas and Anne (Ribton) 

Thompson]  Born 7th Jany 1808.  

God mothers & God father 

Her Aunt Caroline [(Ribton)] Hoskyns 

Marianne Boileau &  

John Hoskyns Esqr  

 
4 Whitehall was the de Renzi estate near Baltinglass, Co. Wicklow, Ireland. 
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[Written sideways, unknown hand B:] 

*sister to Eleanor or Ellen married Mr [John] McCracken 1834 

 

Mrs [Caroline (Ribton)] Hoskyns arrived at Carnarvon5 6th May 1825. Left it 5th Oct 

1825 

 

Mrs [Hannah (de Renzi)]6 Boileau left Carnarvon 15th Feby 1826 

 

[Page 3:] 

 

February 1827 

 

Married at Tallaght7 Church Wednesday the 28 of February by the Revd Robert 

Lovett. Henry eldest son of William Turner Esqr of Parkia Carnarvonshire to Ellen 

eldest daughter of Thomas Thompson Esqr of Kilmartin County Dublin  

 

Died 

 

March 1827 Mrs Battersby of Peter Street Dublin 

 

Died 

 

March 1827 Fennel Collins of Dorset St Dublin 

 

[Page 4:] 

 

1827 

 

April 1st 1827 heard of the death of Mrs Battersby of Peter Street Dublin 

 

April 1st heard of the death of Fennel Collins Dorset St. Dublin a dear old friend.  

 

[Page 5:] 

 

1827 

 

 
5 Caernarvon, Caernarvonshire, Wales. 
6 Hannah de Renzi (fl. 1768-1846), the daughter of Annesley Howes and Sarah (King) de Renzi, 

was married twice: (1) Allan Ribton (fl. 1770-1795), and (2) Simeon Peter Boileau (fl. 1772-1842). 

“De Renzi Database.”  Charles Ryall was the expert on the de Renzi family and he identified many 

of the people mentioned in the Turner Journal. We have deferred to his knowledge of the family. 

The years people flourished are from his database. 
7 Co. Dublin, Ireland. 
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Monday 26th of March first heard of my dearest Aunt [Ellen (de Renzi)] Palmer’s 

illness8 

 

20th of April heard my beloved Aunt was better 

 

Died 

 

On Friday the 11th of May 1827 about half past ten in the morning at Tallaght 

House, Tallaght. My excellent and Amiable Aunt and Godmother Ellen M [(de 

Renzi)] Palmer 

 

Monday 14th of May heard of the death of my very dearest Aunt, whose spirit fled 

on Friday the 11th of May. A day she loved 

 

Monday 14th May she was removed from Tallaght six oclock in the morning to 

Baltinglass & intered [sic] in the Tomb of her Father’s Prene [sic] 

 

[Page 6:] 

 

1827 

 

In the latter end of this year my dear Uncle [James] Palmer married Eliza Nash a 

beautiful and Amiable young woman by whom he has three children two boys and 

one girl. Tommy or William[,] Henry, and Priscilla.  

 

[Page 7:] 

 

1828 

 

Josephine Turner [daughter of Henry and Ellen (Thompson) Turner] Born Sunday 

Morning six o’clock 16th March 1828 Plas Brereton near Carnarvon North Wales. 

Surgeon William Roberts Deputy Mayor. 

 

Christened at Llanfair Iasgar Church9. Commonly Called Llanfair by the Revd Peter 

B. Williams Rector of Llanory, on Sunday 20th of April 1828. Godmothers, Aunt 

Caroline Thompson, Mrs Millington, 

Godfather John Morgan Esqr Bank10 

 

 
8 Ellen de Renzi (fl. 1765-1827), the daughter of Annesley Howes and Sarah (King) de Renzi, 

was married twice: (1) Capt. Pierce Moore (fl. 1770-1799), and (2) Maj. James Palmer, 1780-1850. 

“De Renzi Database.” 
9 Llanfair-is-gaer, Caernarvonshire, Wales, is frequently mentioned in this journal and is spelled 

in a number of ways. 
10 Bank is probably a location in Wales associated with the Morgan family. 
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[Page 8, blank.] 

 

[Page 9:] 

 

1829 

 

Willie [William] Turner [son of Henry and Ellen (Thompson) Turner], Born, 

Saturday Morning, between eight and nine oclock 2nd May 1829, Plas Brereton 

Near Caernarvon North Wales, Surgeon Wm Roberts, Deputy Mayor. 

  

Christened when five or six weeks old at St Mary’s Chapel Carnarvon by the Revd 

S. Trevor, Vicar of Llanbeblig.11 Godmother, Aunt Eliza Turner, Parkia. 

Godfathers William Morgan Esqr Surgeon [and] Captn [Simeon Peter] Boileau. 

Market St, both of Caernarvon. 

 

[Page 10, blank.] 

 

[Page 11:] 

 

1830 

 

Emily Jane Turner [daughter of Henry and Ellen (Thompson) Turner] Born, 

Thursday about two oclock in this day 8th July 1830, Plas Brereton, Near Carnarvon 

North Wales. Surgeon Wm Roberts Deputy Mayor. 

 

Christened in the Year 1831, at St Mary’s Chapel Caernarvon by the Revd Howell 

Hughes, Curate. Godmothers, her Grandmamma Anne [(Ribton)] Thompson, and 

Mamma, L Turner. Godfather George Casson Esqr of Festiniog.12  

 

[Page 12, blank.] 

 

[Page 13:] 

 

1831 

 

Married at Llanfair Church by the Revd Wynne Williams 6 Jany 1831 

 

Frank Jones Walker Jones Esqr of Bryntinion Carnarvonshire13 to Jane Eldest 

daughter of William Turner Esqr of Parkia, in the same County 

 

 
11 Llanbeblig, Caernarvonshire, Wales. 
12 Ffestiniog, Gwynedd, Wales. 
13 Bryntinion, Caernarvonshire, Wales. 
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[Page 14, blank.] 

 

[Page 15:] 

 

1832 

 

Mrs Lovatt died at Paris [France] 29th of March Thursday 1832 

 

1832 

 

Tom Wynne Walker Jones [son of Frank and Jane (Turner) Walker Jones] Born 

16th July 1832 

 

[Page 16:] 

 

1832 

 

Henry Rumsey Turner [son of Henry and Ellen (Thompson) Turner] Born Friday 

Morning nine oclock 28th Septr 1832 

 

Christened at St Marys Chapel Carnarvon 

  

Godfathers, Mr Rumsey Williams of Penrhõs,14 Mr [William] Turner of Parkia his 

grandfather. Godmothers his Grandmamma Mrs Turner of Parkia,15 and Aunt Ann 

now Mrs Knyvett. 

 

[Page 17:] 

 

1832 

 

[Rest of the page is blank.] 

 

[Page 18, blank.] 

  

[Page 19:] 

 

1833 

 

[Rest of the page is blank.] 

 

[Page 20, blank.] 

 
14 Probably Penrhos, several places by that name in Wales. 
15 Probably Parkia near Criccieth, Gwynedd, Wales. 
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[Page 21:] 

 

1834 

 

Married in Athy16 on the 14th August 1834 Mr [John] McCracken to Miss Caroline 

Marianne Thompson 

 

[Page 22, blank.] 

 

[Page 23:] 

 

1835 

 

Married at Llanfair Church by th Revd Mr Jones Curate of Carnarvon 

 

5th May 1835 

 

John Morgan Esqr Bank Carnarvon to Agnes third daughter of Wm Turner Esqr of 

Parkia Carnarvonshire 

 

[Page 24, blank.] 

 

[Page 25:] 

 

1835 

 

Wm Morgan Esqr Surgeon died Thursday 4th of June 1835  

 

Buried at Llanbeblig Monday 8th of June 

 

[Page 26:] 

 

1835 

 

Hannah McCracken [daughter of John and Caroline (Thompson) McCracken] Born 

at Haerham17 near Tallaght 10th Novr 1835 

 

[Page 27:]                                                      

 

1836 

 
16 Athy, Co. Kildare, Ireland. 
17 This might be Haroldcross, Co. Dublin, Ireland. 
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[Rest of the page is blank.] 

 

[Page 28, blank.] 

 

[Page 29:] 

 

1837 

 

Henry McCraken [son of John and Caroline (Thompson) McCracken] Born 

Thursday 2nd March 1837 

 

[Page 30, blank.] 

 

[Page 31:]  

 

1837 

 

Tuesday 27th of June 1837 took my dearest girls Harriette and Alicia Whish18 from 

Plas Brereton to Bangor19 [] on our old car, on their way to London Josephine 

[daughter of Henry and Ellen (Thompson) Turner] Miss Bently and self 

accompanied them on the car. Captn [Simeon Peter] Boileau and Mr [Henry] Turner 

went in the Gig we ported at the Liverpool Arms Bangor. The dear girls slept with 

me the night before at Plas Brereton 

 

Dear Harriette & Alicia sailed from Portsmouth [Hampshire, England] for India 4th 

of August 1837 

 

[Page 32:] 

 

Dear Harriette & Alicia arrived at the Cape [South Africa] on the 29th Sept, well 

 

1837 

 

Died of Cholera at Lucknow East Indies20 on the 2nd Sepr 1837. Mrs Col. Montieth, 

having been taken ill at half past five and dying at half past one only 8 hours ill 

 

 
18  Henry and Ellen (Thompson) Turner’s daughter, Emily Jane Turner married a Martin Boileau 

Whish. 
19 Bangor, Caernarvonshire, Wales. 
20 Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh, India. 
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By the same Packet an account of Col. Boileau’s house being struck by lightning, 

his wifes [sic] limbs being for a time benumbed & painful & a shivering sensation 

left in him, 2 servants hurt & one old Ayah Killed21 

 

[Page 33, blank.] 

 

[Page 34:] 

 

1837 

 

Dr Webster, Mr [John] Morgan’s Brother in Law died at Shrewsbury22 Novr 1837. 

Aged 38. 

 

Mr Gallie arrived at Bryntinion on Monday 13th Novr 1837 & left on Thursday 16th 

Novr 183723 

 

Heard of the death of Maria Evatt in North America in 1837.  

 

Died on the 22nd of Novr 1837 at Mortimer House near Reading Berkshire,24 John 

L. Whish Esqr aged 45, Late of the Bengal Civil Service25  

 

[Page 35:] 

 

1837 

 

Mary Turner (third daughter of Wm Turner Esqr of Market St Carnarvon)26 Born 2nd 

Decr 1837  

 

25th Xmas day, Mr H. Turner27 walked with the Teetotallers [sic] & was chairman 

of their meeting, Mrs Thompson & children went to chapel with them, 1837. 

 

Tuesday 12th Decr 1837, John, Mr Churchills servant man came to Bryntinion 

Wages £18 a year 

 

 
21 An Ayah is a native maid or nurse to children in India. 
22 Shrewsbury, Shropshire, England. 
23 Internal evidence in the journal suggests that Ellen (Thompson) Turner and her family resided 

in Byrntinion around this time. 
24 England. 
25 This might be an uncle or the father of Martin Boileau Whish who married Emily Turner, the 

daughter of Henry and Ellen (Thompson) Turner. 
26 William Turner might be the brother of Henry Turner and thus brother-in-law of Ellen 

(Thompson) Turner. 
27 Mr. H. Turner is Henry Turner, the husband of the author of the journal. Mr. and Mrs. H. 

Turner, which will be seen in several entries, is Henry and Ellen (Thompson) Turner. 
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[Page 36:]   

 

1838 

 

Wednesday 10th Jany 1838. Went to a Bachelors Ball at Tremadon28 retirement 

home Thursday llth 

 

Friday 19th Jany 1838. Miss Bentley came to Bryntinion 9 oclock in the morning.  

 

Saturday 3rd Feby 1838 Mr H. Turner went to Chester, Frodsham,29 Manchester & 

Liverpool,30 [] returned home Thursday Morning the 8th  

 

[Page 37:]  

 

1838 

 

Married at Edge Hill Liverpool on Tuesday 6th Feby 1838 Thomas Turner Esqr 4th 

son of Wm Turner Esqr of Parkia Carnarvon to Martha Eldest daughter of Joseph 

Jones Esqr of the same Town.  

 

Mr Jones, Mr J. Jones Miss L Jones, old Mr Boone, Miss H Boone, & Mr H Turner, 

went to church. Miss Boone and Miss Charlotte joined them at breakfast. 

 

Friday 16th Feby 1838. 

Dear Warren of Bangor died 

 

[Page 38:] 

 

1838 

 

Saturday 3rd March 1838, Mr & Mrs H. Turner [Henry and Ellen (Thompson) 

Turner] went to Liverpool Mr H Turner went on to Manchester Both returned home 

Thursday 8th  

 

Tuesday 13th March 1838, Miss Annette Baker came to Bryntinion Mr & Mrs H 

Turner & Miss Bentley met her at Bangor. 

 

Miss Emma Baker died March 1838 

 

[Page 39:] 

 
28 Perhaps Tremadog, Gwynedd, Wales. 
29 Both in Cheshire, England. 
30 Both in Lancashire, England. 



13  Turner Journal 

 

 

 

 

1838 

 

April 13th 1838, Good Friday Mr & Mrs H Turner set out for Dublin in the Evening, 

on Saturday saw the G. [George] Boileau’s, Lovely’s, Darlings, Palmers, Gallies, 

& Trimmers, had our likeness taken, Sunday 15th posted to Ashbourne, Droheda, 

Dundalk, Castle Bellingham, & Newry.31 

 

Monday 16th posted to Armagh saw the Cathedral & Mr Causlands at Killslee [?] 

Tuesday went to Dungannon, Stewartstown, Cookstown, Moneymore, Colerain, 

Dunluce Castle and Causway Hotel, Wednesday 18th explored the Causway, bought 

specimens & went on to Bally Castle, Cushendal & Glenarm, slept there, Thursday 

19th went to Larne, Antrim, & Belfast staied [sic] at Commercial Hotel Mrs32 

 

[Page 40:] 

 

1838 

 

Faloons [?], Friday 20th explored Belfast set out for Dublin in the evening Saturday 

21st walked about Dublin all day started for home in Evening arrived at home 

Sunday 22nd 

 

Married at Llanfair Isgaer on Thursday 19th of April 1838 Dr Jones of Carnarvon to 

Elisabeth second daughter of Wm [William] Turner Esqr of Parkia Carnarvonshire 

 

Saturday 21st April 1838 Mrs H. [Henry] Turner [Ellen (Thompson) Turner] first 

consulted Dr Graves of Harcourt St Dublin[.] Sally Palmer accompanied her33 

 

Caroline McCracken 

Born 12th of May 1838 

 

[Page 41:] 

 

1838 

 
31 Ashbourne, Co. Meath; Droheda is probably Drogheda, Co. Meath; Dundalk, Co. Louth; 

Castle Bellingham, Co. Louth; and Newry, on the border of Cos. Armagh and Down; all in 

Ireland. 
32 Armagh, Co. Armagh; Dungannon, Co. Tyrone; Stewartstown, Co. Tyrone; Cookstown, 

Co. Tyrone; Moneymore, Co. Derry; Coleraine, Co. Derry; Dunluce Castle, Co. Antrim; Causway 

is Giant’s Gauseway, Co. Antrim; Bally Castle, Co. Antrim; Chushendall, Co. Antrim; Glenarm, 

Co. Antrim; and Larne, Antrim, and Belfast in Co. Antrim; all these places are in the Province of 

Ulster, Ireland. 
33 The identify of Sally Palmer is not known. She was not the daughter of Major James 

Palmer, who was called Priscilla. We are not aware of any Sally or Sarah Palmer in the Palmer 

family related to the Major. 
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Sunday 13th of May 1838, set out for Birmingham, through Bangor, Tynymaes, 

Capel Curig, BettwsyCoed, Ceirnisge Mawr [?], Tynymont [?], Corwen, 

Llangollen, Oswestry, Shrewsbury, Washingcock [?] Shiffnel Wolverhampton, & 

Birmingham, slept at Hen & chicken Hotel, Monday 14th explored the Town saw 

Mnori Hale [?], & Tommasons Manufactory, bought a Broach. Auricelas [?] knife 

for Papa, Scissors & nail knife[.] Set out for Manchester in Evening stopt [sic] at 

Albion Hotel, Tuesday 15th Mr Massy showed me a cotton Manufactory. Lunched 

with Mr & Mrs Bridge, dined at five, Mr Magnus & a French Gentleman came in 

after Dinner, set out for Liverpool in the Evening, Wednesday 16th went to 

Liverpool34 

 

[Page 42:] 

 

1838 – May 

 

Races with Mr H. [Henry] Turner & Mr Carter, Heron won Gold Cup, Chit Chat 50 

Sovereigns, being second. Lt Eglinton[’]s Potentate won & Sir I Stanley[’]s 

Rowton, started for home in the Evening & arrived at Bryntinion early Thursday 

Morning 17th May 

 

William Flinn Servant man came to Bryntinion 8th Sepr 1838 

 

[Page 43:] 

 

1838 – October 

 

Married Thursday 11th Oct. 1838 at Llanfairesgaer [Llanfair-is-gaer] by the Revd 

Thomas Thomas Vicar of Llanbeblig,35 Francis Knyvett Esqr Bank Liverfidpool 

[Liverpool] to Ann youngest daughter of Wm Turner Esqr of Parkia Carnarvon 

 

Tuesday Novr 20th 1838, Mr Thomas Turner Eldest son Willie [William] was Born 

at Plas Brereton 

 

[Page 44, blank.] 

 

[Page 45:] 

 

1839 Feby 

 
34 Now she is touring through England and Wales: Birmingham, Warwickshire; Bangor, 

Gwynedd; Tyn y Maes, Anglesey; Capel Curig, Caernarvonshire; Betws-y-Coed, Caernarvonshire; 

Corwen, Denbighshire; Llangollen, Denbighshire; Oswestry; Shropshire; Shrewsbury, Shropshire; 

Shifnal, Shropshire; and Wolverhampton, Straffordshire. 
35 Llanbelig, Gwynedd, Wales. 
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Mr Thomas Casson died at Blaenydtol [?] Thursday 7th Feby 1839. Buried at 

Festiniog Friday 15th of Feby 1839.  

 

Wm [William] Casson died Saturday 15th of June 1839. Buried at Festiniog 

Thursday 20th June 1839. 

 

Born in Church St Carnarvon 24th Feby 1839. Sunday. Griffith Turner Jones Eldest 

son of Dr And Mrs Jones [faded unreadable section, unknown hand E] Carnarvon 

[two more faded unreadable lines, unknown hand E] 

 

Died in Market St Carnarvon of Dropsy on Monday 15th April 1839. Jane second 

daughter of Wm Turner Esqr Junr. Burial at Llanfair Thursday 18th Aged 4yr & 2 

months  

 

[Page 46:] 

 

1839 

 

Francis Knyvett & Brooming Morgan Born August 

 

Mr Bettias & Mr James Williams of PenRhos36 died April [blank space for date] 

1839 

  

[Five faded lines, unreadable, unknown hand E.] 

 

Charles John Turner Born Monday 4th Novr 1839, half past 9 in the Evening  

Christened at Llanfair Isgaer Sunday 1st Decr 1839. Godfathers & God Mother 

John Barby Esqr Dublin Mrs Barby Charles Whish Esqr Berhampone East Indies37 

 

[Page 47:] 

 

1839 

 

Mrs Alderson died Thursday 28th Novr 1839. Buried at Llanbeblig Tuesday 3rd Decr 

1839 

 

Ribton McCracken Born 14th Decr 1839.  

 

Died at Belfast on the 19th of Decr 1839. Thomas Thompson Esqr late of the 96th 

Regiment of foot. Aged 59. 

 
36 Penrhos, Anglesey, Wales. 
37 Berhampore, West Bengal, India. 
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[Unknown hand F:]  

Joined the 44th 2nd Batallion [sic] 1804 near Waterford38  

Joined the 96th in 181339 

Came into possession of income 1818 

 

[Page 48, blank.] 

 

[Page 49:] 

 

1840 

 

Willie went 1st to Mrs Bragg’s School in Clifton40 Jany Thursday 10th [appears to be 

partially erased] Wednesday 12th 1840.  

 

Willie, Miss E Tate, Nanny & Emily Bresby, & Miss Annette Baker, all set out for 

Clifton on Tuesday 10th of Jany 1840 – and arrived there on the 11th from Bryntinion 

near Bangor North Wales 

 

[Page 50, blank.] 

 

[Page 51:] 

 

1840 

 

My dear Mother Anne Thompson died at 14, Richmond Hill Rathmines near Dublin 

Wednesday 2nd Decr 1840, at 1 oclock in the day. Aged 51. 

 

        Buried at Mount Jerome Cemetry [sic]41 Monday 7th Decr 1840 attending her 

funeral Mr H. Turner, Mr McCracken, Major Palmer, Dr Hoskyns, Mr H. Hoskyns, 

Mr George Palmer, Peter Row, & E McDowlings.42 

 

Mrs Thompson came into possession of her income in 1818.  

 

[Page 52, blank.] 

 
38 Waterford, Co. Waterford, Ireland. 
39 It is interesting to note that Major James Palmer retired from the 96th Regiment in 1813. 
40 Clifton, near Bristol, England. 
41 Mount Jerome Cemetery is located in Dublin. 
42 The attendees would be Henry Turner, the husband of Ellen (Thompson) Turner; John 

McCracken, the husband of Caroline (Thompson) McCracken; Major James Palmer, the husband 

of her aunt Ellen (De Renzi) Palmer; Dr. John Hoskyns, the husband of Caroline Ellen (Ribton) 

Hoskyns; Hungerford Hoskyns, the son of Dr. Hoskyns; and George Palmer, probably the brother 

of Major Palmer; Peter Row and E. McDowling are a mystery.  
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[Page 53:] 

 

1841 

 

Miss Emily Tate came to Bryntinion Friday 14th May 1841 

 

Mr Henry Ramsey Williams of Penrhos, died 24th July 1841 

 

Married on the 23rd Oct. 1841. At Simla East Indies43 Harriette Anne relict of the 

late James Clarke Esqr of the medical staff India to the Revd F. A. Dawson  

 

Married at Simla East Indies 23rd Oct 1841. George Mytton Hill Esqr of the 17th 

Native Infantry to Harriette Eldest daughter of the late Martin Whish Esqr Bte [late] 

Joslyn at Beville [?] 

 

[Page 54:] 

 

1841 

 

Friday 5th Novr 1841 Mr & Mrs H. Turner went by mail44 to Liverpool, Saturday 6th 

sailed in the Admiral & Admirable Steamer to Glasgow.45  Arrived there on Sunday 

& explored. Monday Evening went to Edinburgh visited Public Buildings Tuesday 

9th set out at Night for home reached Bryntinion Thursday 11th 

 

Born Sunday 7th Novr 1841 Mrs Morgan’s 2nd daughter Evelyn Jane Morgan 

 

Born Monday 8th Novr 1841 Mrs Thomas Turners Eldest daughter Amelia Jane  

Christened in St Marys Chapel Carnarvon Friday Decr 10th 1841  

 

Prince of Wales Born Tuesday Novr 9th 184146 

 

[Page 55:] 

 

1841 

 

Mrs Johnston died in London 28th Novr 1841. 

 

 
43 Shimla, Himachal Pradesh, India 
44 Probably a ship carrying the mail. 
45 Glasgow, on the border between Lanarkshire and Renfrewshire, Scotland. 
46 The future Edward VII. 
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Friday 3rd Decr 1841. Mr H. Turner went to Dublin, Registered his vote for the 

County of Dublin in sight of Kilmartin [?] on Saturday the 4th returned home to 

Bryntinion Sunday 5th Decr 1841 

 

Mrs Puleston came to Bryntinion Friday 17th Decr 1841 and left it on Tuesday 21st 

Decr 1841 

 

Mr H. Hoskyns47 came to Bryntinion on Wednesday 22nd Decr 1841 Left Bryntinion 

Saturday 28th January 1842. 

 

[Page 56:] 

 

1841 

 

Willie came home from school on Friday 24th Decr 1841 

 

Charlotte McCracken Born 26th Septr 1841.  

 

Christened Monday 27th Decr 1841 Evelyn Jane Morgan by the Revd Thomas 

Thomas at St Marys Chapel Carnarvon 

 

Christened Monday 27th Decr 1841 Henry Knyvett by the Revd T. Thomas Vicar, 

at St Marys Chapel Carnarvon Godfather & Godmother Mr & Mrs H. Turner 

Bryntinion 

A large dinner Party at the Bank same day 

 

[Page 57:] 

 

1841 

 

Tuesday & Wednesday Decr 28 – 29th 1841 went to a Steeple Chase & Amusements 

at Beaumaris48 in consequence of the birth of the Prince of Wales 

 

[Page 58:] 

 

1842 

 

Died in Market Street Carnarvon Sunday 2nd Jany 1842 Mr Pierce Thomas Buried 

Friday 7th 1842 

 

Albert Edward Prince of Wales Christened Wednesday 25th Jany 1842 

 
47 Hungerford Hoskyns, the son of Dr. John and Caroline Ellen (Ribton) Hoskyns. 
48 Beaumaris, Anglesey, Wales. 
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Mr H. Hoskyns left Bryntinion for Dublin Saturday 28th Jany 1842. 

 

Married 3rd Feby Thursday 1842, at Beaumaris John G. Griffith Esqr of Llanfair 

near Carnarvon to Margaret [continues on next page] 

 

[Page 59:] 

 

1842 

 

Barbara fifth daughter of the Revd Dr Howard of Beaumaris. 

 

Willie Turner went to school on Friday 4th of Feby 1842 reached Clifton Saturday 

5th 1842.  

 

Mr Perry died Wednesday 9th Feby 1842 buried on Saturday 12th Feby 1842 

 

Dr and Mrs Jones’s second daughter Born Friday 11th of Feby 1842 

 

[Page 60:] 

 

1842 

 

died at Bangor Sunday 13th of Feby, 1842 Dr Pring 

 

Dr Carry died at Tremador49 Friday 18th of Feby 1842 

 

Died on the 23rd April 1842 at Pisa50 in the 35th year of her age Mrs Douglas Pennant 

 

[Page 61:] 

 

1842 

 

Died on Monday 25th of April 1842 in Liverpool Aged 40 Mr David Lloyd 

 

Married on Monday 9th of May 1842 at Llanbeblig Church Mr George Johnston to 

Miss Mary Rumsey Williams  

 

[Page 62:] 

 

1842 

 
49 This might be Tremadog (formerly Tremadoc), Gwynedd, Wales. 
50 Possibly Pisa, Tuscany, Italy. 
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Died on Wednesday 18th May 1842 in Bangor St Carnarvon in his 71st year Simeon 

Peter Boileau Esqr one of the Magistrates of the Borough Buried at Llanfair 

Tuesday May 24th 1842. 

 

Mr S. Boileau of Dublin arrived at Carnarvon Saturday 21st May 1842 

 

 

[Page 63:] 

  

1842 

 

Mr Lestock Boileau arrived at Carnarvon Sunday 22nd May 1842 to attend the 

remains of his Brother to the grave, left Carnarvon Wednesday 25th of May 1842. 

 

[Page 64:] 

 

1842 

 

Johny Bresby came to Bryntinion Thursday 30th of June 1842 Left on Monday 22nd 

August 1842 

 

Mr H. Turner & young G. Ellis went to Dublin Saturday 13th of August 1842 & 

returned Monday Morning following in the Town of Wexford Steamer 

 

Harry Bresby died at Leamington51 Thursday 18th of August 1842 of Water on the 

Brain. Aged 8. Mrs Bresby returned to Dublin on Tuesday 28th Augt 1842 

 

[Page 65:] 

 

1842 

 

Miss E Tate & Josephine [Turner] went to Dublin on a visit to Mrs A. Lyster in the 

Shannon Steamer, Thursday 25th August 1842 

 

[Page 66, blank.] 

 

[Page 67:] 

 

1843 

 

 
51 Royal Leamington Spa, Warwickshire, England. 
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Capn Benn DeRenzie52 died of fever in Baltinglass County of Wicklow Sunday 26th 

March 1843. Aged 64.  

 

[Page 68:] 

 

Married at Llanfair Isgar on Tuesday 9th of Sepr 1845 John fourth son of Wm Turner 

Esqr of Parkia Carnarvon, to Anthonia Emily second daughter of the late Edward 

W. Scott Barrister Fitzwilliams Square Dublin 

— 

 

Born Monday the 23rd Feby 1846 John Hubert Eldest son of John & Anthonia 

Turner. 

 

Died on Monday 6th July 1846 John Hubert Turner eldest son of John & Anthonia 

Turner 

 

Burial on Wednesday 8th July 1846 at Llanfair. 

 

Monday 13th June 1846 William Owen Jones’s son taken ill of fever Died Thursday 

Morning 16th June 1846 Burial Monday 20th June 

 

[Page 69:] 

 

1846 

 

Died at Bath on Friday the 19th 1846 My Grandmother Hannah Boileau53 

5 King Street Bath June 19th 1846. 

 

Died at Greenmount near Milltown54 Dublin Hungerford William Hoskyns second 

son of John Hoskyns Esqr M. D. Friday the 3rd July 1846.55  Burial at Mount Jerome 

Cemetery on Wednesday the 8th July 

 

[Page 70:] 

 

Died at Leamington on Saturday Morning June the 18th 1846. Georgina Louisa 

Tollemache wife of John Tollemache Esqr M. P. in her 36th year  

 
52 This is Capt. Benjamin Stratford Derenzy (1779 – 1843), the great-uncle of Ellen (Thompson) 

Turner. 
53 This would be Hannah (de Renzi) Ribton / Boileau. 
54 Greenmount, near Milltown, Co. Dublin. 
55 Hungerford Hoskyns (1836-1846) led an adventurous life that broke his health. He was 

instrumental in assisting his brothers Edwin Bennet Hoskyns and Chandos Hoskyns to settle in 

Michigan and Ontario respectively as well as his friend and cousin Thomas W. Palmer, the son of 

Major James Palmer, settle in Michigan. 
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Died on Saturday 1st August 1846. Alice 3rd Daughter of Doctor & Elisa Jones aged 

16 Months. Buried on Tuesday 4th of August.  

 

Eoan Pritchard Blacksmith Died Monday [smeared first digit, looks like a 2] 27th 

July 1846. Burial Friday the 31st July – at Llaniolan [?] 

 

[Page 71:] 

 

1847 – 

 

Mrs Thomas Turners 3rd son Born Thursday March 11th 1847. about 9 or half past 

in the Morning at Plas Brereton 

 

Died on Saturday at Cae Cinnamon [?]13th March 1847. Old Mr Morgan Burial at 

Llanbeblig on Wednesday 17th March 1847. 

 

Died at his residence at Twickenham56 near London Henry Turner Esqr in his 57th 

year, Saturday 13th March 1847.57  

 

[Page 72:] 

 

1847 –  

 

Died at his residence in Carnarvon on Monday the 29th March 1847 William Lloydd 

Roberts Esqr Attorney aged 57.  

 

Wednesday 31st March 1847 Mr H. Turner of Bryntinion had a big bad fit about 

half past 9 in the Morning.58 

 

[Page 73, blank.] 

 

[Page 74:] 

 

1848 

 

[Rest of the page is blank.] 

 

[Page 75:] 

 
56 Twickenham, near London. 
57 This Henry Turner is not the husband of Ellen (Thompson) Turner. 
58 Not sure who this Henry Turner might be. It is strange that Ellen does not record the death of 

her husband Henry on 2 June 1847 at Plas Brereton. Death Certificate of Henry Turner, registered 

24 June 1847, no. 401, application no. 3159921-7. *** 
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1848 

 

6, Dormer Place59 taken from 29th Septr 1848 sent £55. Per annum if for three years 

£52 -10-.. 

 

Left 

 

6 Dormer Place Saturday 25th Septr 1858.  

 

[Page 76:] 

 

1849 

[Rest of the page is blank.]  

 

[Page 77:]                                                      

 

1849 

 

[Rest of the page is blank.]  

 

[Page 78:] 

 

1850 

 

Jany 24th Miss Pensse, Emily Tate & Georgie Lyster visited me at 6 Dormer Place 

left Feby 21st  

Mr Walter Blakney Pensse left Feby 5th  

 

H. Rumsey Turner left 6 Dormer Place Leamington for London en route to 

Australia Wednesday 6th March 1850 Thursday 7th I went to the Achilli meeting60 

at Exeter Hall with Mrs Gordon & Miss Bond. Henry went to Thames Tunnel, Mr 

Woolleys offices & enquire for his luggage in the Evening we went to Polytechnic. 

Friday 8th again went to Cullen St & Tower 

 

[Page 79:] 

 

1850 

 
59 Dormer Place, Leamington or Royal Leamington Spa. 
60 “Achilli meeting” refers to a lecture Dr. Giacinto Achilli presented in Exeter Hall on 7 Mar. 

1850. He was a former Dominican friar who ran into trouble with the Catholic Inquisition and once 

freed from prison came to England where he lectured about scandals involving the Inquisition. 

“Chapter 10. The Achilli Trial (1851-1853),” Newman Reader – Ward’s Life of Cardinal Newman, 

http://www.newmanreader.org/ biography/ward/volume1/chapter10.html (accessed 6 Sep. 2005). 
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on the way, Cambden town, London bridge, Irish Warf London St Railway Office.61  

Saturday 9th Cullen St[,] Gresham St[,] Railway Office, went in the Evening to 

Madame Tuosends.62  Sunday 10th all went to Trinity Chapel. Afternoon H[enry]. 

& I went to St Pauls chanting beautiful, walked home through Newgate St[,] Skiner 

St[,] Holborn, Oxford St[,] Park Piccadilly, St James by Westminster Abby, Bridge, 

charring cross, Omnibus from thence to 15 Darkworth Terrace. Monday 11th went 

to Cullen St[,] Gresham St in Search of Henrys Luggage heard at 12 oclock it was 

at Graves End.63 Tuesday  

 

[Page 80:] 

  

1850 

 

12th went to Graves End Left My dear Henry on Board the Midlothian at half past 

6 in the Evening Judge Crawford & family Sailed with him & showed him kindness. 

Missed 7 oclock train. Arrived at Warkworth Terrace64 12 at night  

 

Wednesday 13th dined with Mrs Balls. Thursday 14th dined with Mrs Gordon’s father 

St Johns Wood.65 

 

Friday, Henry Sailed from Graves End 15th 

 

Friday 15th Mrs Gordon & I spent the day with Mr Smith at Hanwell. Saturday 16th 

went to visit Miss Pensse 22  

 

[Page 81:] 

 

1850 

 

Regency Square Brighton66 returned to London Tuesday Evening the 19th. 

Wednesday 20th Museum Park. Captain Richardson. 

 

Thursday 21st Henry Sailed from Plymouth.67  Visited Mrs Elliott. Mrs Cunningham 

drank tea with Mrs Balls. Friday 22nd British Museum. 

 

 
61 Unless otherwise noted, the places visited in March 1850 were in London or adjacent to that 

city.  
62 This is of course Madame Tussaud’s famous wax museum. 
63 Gravesend, Kent, England. 
64 Warkworth Terrace, several places of that name in England. 
65 London. 
66 Brighton, Sussex, England. 
67 Plymouth, Devon, England.  
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Saturday 23rd Westminster Abbey, cloisters, Hall, House of Lords & Commons, 

Lowther Arcade, St Pauls. Sunday 24th spent the day with Mrs Cunningham 13 

Albert Place Victoria Road Kensington 

 

Tuesday 26th Thames Tunnel National Galery [sic]. Wednesday  

 

[Page 82:] 

 

1850 

 

27th returned home to Dormer Place 

 

Friday 19th April Mrs & Miss Bailey accompanied by Emily visited me in Dormer 

Place 

 

Friday 26th April Mrs Clarke came to see me her friend Miss Tate joined her 

Tuesday 21st May, left for a tour in Ireland Wednesday 22nd May 

 

Uncle Palmer died in London Wednesday 15th May at his nephews68 

 

[Page 83:] 

 

1850 

 

23rd August went to Cheltenham69 by coach with Mrs Pembrooke & Miss Smyth to 

visit Miss Tate & Miss Pensse 2 Royall [sic] Well Terrace – Met Henry Tate there, 

Saturday 24th went to Gloucester70 with Miss Tate Saw the Cathedral 

Monday 26th visited Lord Northwicks, Saw his fine collection of Paintings 

Tuesday 27th returned to Leamington 

 

Tuesday 27th August Mrs & Miss Garnham & maid visited me at Dormer Place  

Thursday 29th Mrs Flockton arrived  

 

[Page 84:] 

 

1850 

 

Saturday 31st Mrs Garnham Mrs Flockton & Self with Charlie visited Kenilworth 

Castle71 

 
68 This would be Major James Palmer who died at the home of Thomas Palmer, MD. 
69 Cheltenham, Gloucestershire, England. 
70 Gloucester, Gloucestershire, England. 
71 Kenilworth Castle, Warwickshire, England. 
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Monday 2nd Septr Visited Warwick Castle72 with Mrs Garnham & Mrs Flockton 

 

Thursday 5th Septr went to Carnarvon met Mrs Pembrooke & Miss Smyth at 

Birmingham proceeded to Plas Brereton on a visit Monday 16th Mr. & Mrs T. 

Turner & Mrs Pembrooke & Miss Smyth went to Festiniog – Same Evening I went 

with the four children to Llanfair church to visit the Tomb – 

 

[Page 85:] 

 

1850 

 

Wednesday 18th walked to Carnarvon Before 6 oclock & went in the Fairy Steamer 

to visit Mrs Drew at Treborth73  

Thursday 19th went over Tube [?]  

Friday 20th went with Mrs Casey to Bangor  - Saturday 21st wet – My last visit to 

my dear friend Mrs Drew – 

 

[Page 86:] 

 

1850 

 

Henry Rumsey Turner sighted Australia in the Midlothian 22nd June & landed on 

the 26th but did not go up to Adelaide a distance of 8 miles until the next day which 

cost a shilling 

Could not find the Chapmans learned in a few days they lived 50 miles up the 

country, delivered Aunt Carolines letter to Mr Neil, who “I now call Joe, he told me 

to make his house my home” 

 

[Page 87:] 

 

1850 

 

Miss Bailey went to London Monday 29th April leaving her father in my care & 

returned Thursday 23rd May 

 

Aunt Martha arrived on Tuesday 14th May –  

Wednesday Mrs Clarke drove us to Stoneleigh74 Abbey & Village, saw the church 

& returned home –  

Mrs T. Turner arrived Friday 17th May both returned to Plas Brereton at half past 

ten in the Morning –  

 
72 Warwick Castle, Warwickshire, England. 
73 Treborth near Bangor, Wales. 
74 Stoneleigh, Warwickshire, England. 
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Monday 20th May Mrs Clarke drove me to Halton75 – Saw Dr Perns Church there, 

Some beautiful Stained Glass Windows 

 

[Page 88:] 

 

1851 

 

Mrs Benjamen Platt of St Georges Square Liverpool died on the 29th April 1851 – 

Buried at St James’s church 3rd May 1851 

 

My dear Cousin Chandos Hoskyns died at New Orleans America Octr 1851 – heard 

of his death March 1852 

 

Mr Begley died in America in 1851 Brother to our valuable friend Miss Catherine 

Begley 

 

[Page 89:] 

 

[Top half of page blank.] 

 

1852 

 

dearest Uncle Palmers Widow Eliza Nash died Friday 27th Feby 1852 in Hardwick 

Street Dublin 

 

[Page 88bis:] 

 

[This page was not photocopied in the version of the journal sent to us by Elizabeth 

Ribton-Turner which we used to prepare this transcript, however, we found it in a 

second photocopy of the journal shared with us by Charles William Ryall.]  

 

1852 

 

My dear cousin & companion in young & happy years Sally McCausland (née 

Elsmere) died in March 1852 at Armagh 

 

Wm Tate died at New York America March 1852 [faded or erased one word] 

Brother to my dear & old friend Emily Tate 

 

Mrs Casson of Blaenyddol Festiniog76 Merionesthshire North Wales died 26th 

August 1852 – Interred at Festiniog 1st Septr 1852 

 
75 Halton, outside of Liverpool. 
76 Blaenaw Ffestiniog. 
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[Page 89bis, blank.] 

 

[Page 90:] 

 

1853 

 

Thomas Bailey Esqr of Aigburth Liverpool died 19th June 1853 aged 68 – Buried 

at St James’s church 24th June 

 

Died 

On Monday 7th Novr 1853 in his 88th year William Turner Esqr of Parkia 

Carnarvonshire – Buried at Llanfair Friday the 11th Novr [? Inst] 

 

[Page 91, blank.] 

 

[Page 92:] 

 

1854 

 

[Rest of the page is blank.]  

 

[Page 93, blank.] 

 

[Page 94:] 

1855 

 

Died 

Frank Jones Walker Jones Esqr of Carnarvon 26th April 1855 aged 46 – Buried at 

Beddgelert Carnarvonshire 

 

Mrs Millington of Port Dinorwie77 [?] died 28th May 1855 aged 73 – Buried at 

Llanfair-isgaer Carnarvonshire 

 

[Page 95:]  

 

[Top half of page blank.] 

 

1856 

 

Mr Joseph Jones Mrs Thomas Turners father died at Carnarvon – North Wales 23rd 

March 1856 aged 69 – 

 
77 Possibly Y Felinheli, formerly known in English as Port Dinorwic, Gwynedd, Wales. 
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[Page 96:] 

1856 

 

Emily Jane Ribton Turner Married Wednesday 13th August 1856 at Llanfair–is-

gaer church Carnarvonshire Martin Boileau Whish Captn 29th B. N. I. [Bengal 

Native Infantry] 

 

[Page 97, blank.] 

 

[Page 98:] 

 

1857 

 

Born at the Treasury in Moradabad78 3rd June 1857 the memorable day of the 

meeting / Wednesday / George Henry Martin Whish, Sponsors: Major George 

Mytton Hill Uncle Llewie Turner & Aunt Josephine Turner 

Jullundeer79 

Pauline, Kathleen Ella Born Thursday 11th Novr 1858  

Sponsors Mrs Cunliffe, G-Mama [Grandma] Turner – Mr Bartlett Spam 

Jullundeer 

Gertrude Ribton Monteath Born Saturday 7th Jany 1860  

Sponsors Mrs George Mytton Hill, Miss Monteath – Coll Alexander Cunningham 

 

[Page 99:] 

 

Alice Maud Emily Born 2nd Novr 1863 – at Jullundeer 

 

[Page 100:] 

 

1858 

 

Mr T. Assheton Smith died at Vaenol Thursday 9th September 1858 – 

Carnarvonshire 

 

John Turner died Monday 13th Septr 1858 

Buried at Llanfair Friday the 17th Carnarvonshire N. Wales 

 

[Page 101:] 

 

1858 

 
78 Moradabad, Uttar Pradesh, India. 
79 Jullundeer is perhaps Jalandhar, Punjab, India. 
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Received from Mr Locke £81-4-4 Septr 25th Saturday 

 

[Page 102:] 

 

1859 

 

Mr Pope died at Murtello Avenue Kinstown [?] 7th Feby 1859 –  

 

Mrs Assheton Smith died May 1859 

 

Josephine visited Plas Teg80 Saturday 19th March 1859 

 

Annie Walker Jones died at Brighton Wednesday night 10 o’clock 31st August 1859 

– Buried at Beddgelert – Carnarvonshire North Wales 

 

[Page 103:] 

 

1859 

 

Josephine visited Mrs Watson Cheltenham, Wednesday August 31st returned – 

Thursday 8th Septr 1859 

 

Josephine left Leamington for Brnyes Tuesday 13th Septr arrived Wednesday 14th 

returned to Leamington Saturday July 1860 

 

Mrs Watson visited me a Plymouth Place Monday 12th Septr I returned with her to 

Cheltenham by coach Friday 16th Sepr 6th Oct drove to Tewksbury81 saw a beautiful 

old abbey  

 

[Page 104:] 

 

1859 

 

church, Mr & Mrs Watson Mrs John Watson & self –  

  Octr 7th 

Mrs Watson Miss Moss & Self drove to Chosen Hill – 

 8th Octr  

drove to Gloucester saw the cathedral cloisters & Puseyite church built by Gambien 

Parry Esqr returned to Plymouth Place 11th Octr Tuesday  

 

 
80 A Jacobean house in village of Pontblyddyn, Flintshire, Wales. 
81 Tewksbury, Gloucestershire, England. 
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[Page 105:] 

 

1859 

 

Heard from Emily Tate 27th Septr 1859 that Nannie Scovill died at Malabarttile [?] 

Bombay Friday 5th August 1859 –  

 

Edith Morgan Married Picton Jones Wednesday 12th Octr 1859 –  

Died 

Mrs Jones, Mr Picton Jones Mother Sunday 11th Oct 1859 

 

visited Mrs Pritt at Sharow Ripon Tuesday 15th Novr 1859 [erased / faded one word] 

slept at Leeds82 & arrived Wednesday 16th Monday 28th visited  

 

[Page 106:] 

  

1859 

 

Studly & Fountains Abbey83 – left Sharow84 Monday 5th Decr 1859 arrived at 

Leamington Same day. 

 

 Married 

10th Decr 1859 Joseph Ward Esqr to Annie Second daughter of the Honble B. 

Williams  

M. L. C. St Kilda, Melbourne [Australia] Secretary to Victoria Railway 

 

[Page 107:] 

 

1860 

 

Friday 14th Septr 1860 Mrs Pictons Jones’ eldest Son was born  

 

Josephine & Amelia left Leamington for Plas Brereton Tuesday 16th Octr 1860 

 

Mrs Powell has an Apoplectic fit [stroke] Wednesday 17th Octr 1860 died 6 o’clock 

same Evening Aged 49 years & 11 months Buried at Llanbeblig Monday 22nd inst 

–  

 

[Page 108:] 

 

 
82 Leeds, Yorkshire, England. 
83 Studley Royal Park includes the ruins of Fountains Abbey, Yorkshire, England. 
84 Sharow, Yorkshire, England. 
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1861 

 

Emily Douglas Married Jany 1861 at St Georges Hanover Square85 to William Scott 

Esqr eldest son of Sir Wm Scott of Ancrum – Bart & M. P. 6th Baronet gave each 

of her six Bridesmaids a handsome gold locket 

 

Died on the 9th at the house of Major Pearce, Portishead86 Lady Whish, eldest of 

the late Lieut. Genl Sir W. S. Whish K.C.B. of the Bengal Artilery [sic] aged 71 -   

 

 

[Page 109:] 

 

1861 

 

Mr Richard Charles Adams died at Kenilworth – July 14th 1861 – Aged 55 –  

 

Mrs B. Smity of Bron Seiont Carnarvon – died December 15th 1861 – aged 55 – 

Buried at Llanbeblig 21st Decr 

 

[Page 110, blank.] 

 

[Page 111:] 

 

1862 

 

Augusta Douglas Married March 1862 

 

Henry Wilson Bailey Esqr died at Staffortd 2nd June 1862 

 

[Page 112:] 

 

1863 

 

Mrs Lewis of Shrewsbury died February 22nd 1863 Buried in the General Cemetery 

Feby 25th Aged 55 years 

 

[Page 113, blank.] 

 

[Page 114:] 

 

1864 

 
85 St. George Hanover Square, Westminster, Middlesex, England. 
86 Portishead, Somerset, England. 
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Died at Parkia Carnarvonshire – on Sunday 20th Novr 1864 Mrs Turner, My 

husbands mother, aged 90 

 

Died 

At St Leonards on the 20th Novr 1864 Mr David Hollis Payn aged 21 

 

[Page 115, blank.] 

 

[Page 116:] 

 

1865 

 

Died –  

At 8 Dormen Place – Leamington on Wednesday 22nd March 1865 Lucy Martha 

Turner Aged 13 years & 6 months Buried at Llanfair-is-gaer Monday March 27th 

Carnarvonshire N. Wales 

 

My three Grand Children George Henry Martin, Pauline Kathleen Ella, Gertrude 

Ribton Monteath, Whish, Arrived by the St Lawrence Captn Toynbee Commander 

on 1st May 1865 at 12 Fitzroy Square London, from Calcutta87 

 

[Page 117:] 

 

1865 

 

The Revd Kenneth MacKenzie Pughe Vicar of Braintree Essex died 20th July 1865 

Aged 50 –  

 

Wednesday 19th July 1865 Mr McCracken had - a fit – 

 

Died 

At Haarlem Tallaght – County Dublin on Friday 18th August 1865 John McCracken 

Esqr Buried at Mount Jerome 

 

[Page 118:] 

 

1865 

 

My dear Martin Boileau Whish arrived at Naince-Tal88  Tuesday July the 4th 1865 

– Died Wednesday the 5th about 1 o’clock in the day. & was buried there Thursday 

 
87 Calcutta, West Bengal, India. 
88 Probably a place in India. 
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the 6th 1865 heard of my dear ones death Wednesday 23rd August – His rank Lieut 

Coll & Cantonment Majistrate [Magistrate] Delhi89  

Married 

On the 17th Oct 1865 – Charles John Ribton, youngest son of the late H. Turner Esq 

of Bryntinion Carnarvonshire to Katherine Louisa, daughter of the late Charles 

Symons of Thurloe Square Brompton90 Esq – no cards 

 

[Page 119:] 

 

1866 

 

Thomas Wynne Walker-Jones, died on the 28th of April 1866 – Buried at 

Beddgelert91 7th May 

March 1866 

Mrs M.B.Whish & her youngest child Alice Maud Emily Arrived in Leamington 

from India Friday 16th March 1866 

 

Mrs M.B.Whish’s cousin Mr Bartie Span Visited no Wednesday 6th June left us 

Saturday 9th June 

 

[Page 120:] 

 

1866 

 

Mrs M.B. Whish went to Mrs Watson Beauthomes Chiltenham92 Wednesday 13th 

June 

March 

died in Dublin the 22nd March 1866 – My dear old friend Emily Tate 

 

[Page 121:] 

 

1866 

 

October 24th Wednesday 1866 – Mabel Agnes Ribton Turner born at 7 o’clock in 

the Morning eldest daughter & child of C Ribton Turner & Kate his wife at 1 Alma 

Square N. W. London 

 

[Page 122:] 

 

1866 

 
89 Capital of India. 
90 Several places in England named Brompton. 
91 Beddgelert, Gwynedd, Wales 
92 Cheltenham ,Gloucestershire, England. 
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Died at Carnarvon Wednesday the 7th of November 1866 Dr Robert Jones Buried 

at Llanfair Monday 12th Novr 1866 

 

[Page 123, blank.] 

 

[Page 124, blank.] 

 

[Page 125:] 

 

1869 

 

Married on Thursday 4th of Novr 1869- Fanny =Walker Jones only Surviving 

daughter of Frank Walker Jones of Beddgelert in the County of Carnarvon Esqr to 

Llewellyn Price Esqr of Glangwelly, Carmarthen South Wales 

 

[Page 126:] 

 

1870 

 

Married on the 27th of May at St Stephens Bayswater93 by the Revd Harvey Brooks 

M. A. The Sheik Abdelgany Hyder Effendi Abdelmaleki94 to Eliza Agnes, second 

daughter of the late John Morgan Esqr J. P. of Cae-Cynamone Carnarvon – North 

Wales – 

Died 

at half past 7 o’clock on Thursday Morning 18th August 1870 at 1 Clarendon road 

South Kensington London My beloved Cousin Alice Cunningham – Buried, 

Monday 22nd of August 

 

[Page 127:] 

 

1870 

 

Allen Cunningham Married Wednesday 24th August 1870 

 

1871 

 

At Roorkee India,95 the wife of Lieutt Allen Cunningham C.E. of a son on the 24th 

May 

 
93 Bayswater, Middelsex, England. 
94 Marriage certificate of Abdelginy Abdel-malek and Eliza Agnes Morgan, Ancestry.com, 

“Church of England Marriages and Banns, 1754-1938,” Westminster, St Stephen, Paddington, 

1865-1919, p. 247, no. 493, image 114. He was an Arab and sheik of Mount Lebanon. 
95 Roorkee, Uttarakhand, India. 
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[Page 128 was out of chronological order, moved to Page 135bis:] 

 

[Page 130:] 

 

1873 

 

Jane Irving died in Duke Street Athy Ireland, June 1873 Aged 84 years 

Died 

at Duke Street Athy Ireland, on Friday 28th August 1873 Dr James Irving Aged 82 

–  

 

[Page 131:] 

 

1874 

 

Mrs Walker Jones died at half past one oclock on Wednesday 25th February 1874 

of Tetanus in consequence of an operation performed by Dr Prescott Hewitt cutting 

off a small bone close to the great toe, assuring her that there was no danger, her 

remains were taken to Parkia Carnarvon on the 28th & she was buried at Beddgelert 

on Monday the 30th February 1874 Aged 64 – on the preceding January 1874 

 

[Page 132:] 

 

1877 

 

The Revd John Craig died Saturday 30th June 1877 – Buried in the Cemetery 

Saturday 8th July – succeeded by the Revd Mr Leigh to the Vicarage brother to Lord 

Leigh 

 

Mrs Eyeton, Daughter of General Cumberland died at Rosmone, Newbold Terrace 

Leamington, Saturday 8th July at five oclock in the Evening & buried at Barford on 

Thursday 12th July 1877 –  

 

[Page 133:] 

 

1877 

 

Tuesday 24th July 1877 Josephine went to Deane Ville, Ashgrove road Redland 

Clifton Bristol 

 

[Page 134:] 

 

1878 
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Died Thursday June 28th in Leamington Mr George Cundell – late of Regent Street 

Died 

July 1st at Malta of acute bronchitis, aged 52 years Colonel Henry King, 

Commanding 13th Regiment, Bengal, Native Infantry of the Indian Expeditionary 

Force fourth & last Surviving Son of the late Thomas King Esqr of Baltinglass Coy 

Kildare, Captain 20th Regiment 

 

[Page 135:] 

 

1878 

 

Married on Monday the 29th of April at St George’s Hanover Square, the Hon. 

Claud Vivian, Son of Lord Vivian of Glyn Bodmin & Plas Gloyn, Pentree house 

Anglesey to Constance daughter of the late Captain Jules Sartoris 
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Died – Northern Wales on Monday 25th of February 1884 at her residence Trefyon 

[?] Port Denowics96 near Bangor Jane the beloved with of John T. Jones in the 70th 

year of her age 
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[This page is in different hand—Elizabeth Ribton Turner, owner of the diary, 

believed that her grandfather, Charles Turner, must have gotten the diary before or 

on the death of Ellen, and that updated it.] 

 

Born 

At 1 Alma Square St. John’s Wood97  

Mabel Agnes Wednesday Oct. 24, 1866 7 AM 

Rubert Charles Thursday July 9 1868 9:30 PM 

Llewelyn Harcourt 

Vernon Friday January 21, 1870 11 0 PM 

Llewelyn Harcourt Saturday April 8, Friday April 14, 1871 

 

At Ellingham Lodge 15, The Grove, Hammersmith98 

 
96 Possibly Port Dinorwic. 
97 St. John’s Wood, Westminster, London. 
98 Hammersmith, London. 
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Madeline DeRenzy Sunday February 8, 1874 

Cecil Boileau Thursday March 4, 1875 1:40 am 

 

At 2 Nile Villas, Grange Park Ealing99 

Charles Aubrey Monday March 13, 1876 12:40 AM 

 

At 25 Walterton Road, Westbourne Park Paddington100 

Alan DeRenzy Tuesday November 6, 1877 11 PM 
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Married 

Mable Agnes Ribton Turner to Cecil Ernest Wegnelin Smith } Sep 28, 1887 

Born 

At 6 Regional Terrace, Ashfield Road, Winston, Lancashire 

Spencer Ernest June 18, 1889 

Cecil Ernest Wegnelin Smith Born 19 Feb 1866 died Oct 24, 1891 

Married 

At St Paul’s Church Kandy Ceylon101 Saturday January 13, 1894 

Mabel Agnes Ribton Wegnelin Smith to Charles Russell Cumberland  
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Children born to William and Jane Turner 

 

Henry Turner born at 10 o’clock at night Sunday February 20th 1803 

Died at Plas Brereton Wednesday 2nd June 1847 buried Saturday 5th June 1847                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

 

Margaret Turner born at 5 o’clock in the morning Sunday September 2nd 1804 

 

Joseph Turner born at 5 o’clock in the morning Monday May 12th 1806 

Died at Parkia Monday Sep. 20th 1824 

 

William Turner born at 11 o’clock at night Thursday February 25th 1808 

Died at 50 Melville Place Liverpool Sunday April 3rd 1892 

 

Jane Turner born at 5 o’clock in the morning Tuesday January 23rd 1810 –  

Married at Llanfair Saturday January 6, 1831 

Died Viney Villa Park Road St John’s Wood Wednesday February 25, 1874 

 

 
99 Ealing, London. 
100 Paddington, London. 
101 Modern-day Sri Lanka. 
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Thomas Turner born at 5 oclock in the morning Friday March 6th 1812 Died at Plas 

Brerton Wednesday December 24th 1873 

 

Elizabeth Turner born at 3 oclock in the morning Monday April 11th 1814 Married 

Thursday 19th April 1838 

 

Agnes Turner born at 9 oclock at night Thursday March 7th 1816 married Tuesday 

May 5th 1835 

 

Ann Turner born at 5 oclock in the morning Monday December 8th 1817 married 

Thursday Oct 17th 1838 

 

John Turner born at 11 o’clock in the morning Saturday July 3rd 1819   Died at 

Quelbin, Carnarvon Monday Sept. 13th 1858 
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Llewelyn Turner born at 2 oclock in the morning Tuesday February 11th 1823. 

Married Tuesday September 17th 1878102 

 

==================================== 

Inscriptions in Llanfairisgaer Church Yard 

Copied Tuesday April 19, 1892 

==================================== 

 

In Memory of  

Lucy Martha Turner 

the beloved second youngest daughter  

of Thomas Turner Esq and Martha his wife 

Plas Brerton in this Parish 

She was born 7th Sept 1851 

died at Leamington 22nd March 1865 

also in memory of  

the above named 

Thomas Turner Esqr 

Plas Brereton 

Who was born March 6th 1812 

and departed this Life December 24th 1873   

 
102 Sir Llewelyn Turner (1823-1903), Deputy Constable of Caernarfon Castle, Mayor of 

Caernarfon from 1859 to 1870, Commodore of the Royal Welsh Yacht Club, Knighted in 1870, 

High Sheriff of Caernarvonshire in 1886-1887. J. E. Vincent, The Memories of Sir Llewelyn 

Turner (London: Isbister and Co., Ltd., 1903). 
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Adjoining this tomb on the North side a tomb with inscription to the memory of the 

following children of William and Sarah Turner of Carnarvon  

Jane died 15 April 1839 aged 4 years 

Joseph “ 18 June 1840 “ 11 months 

Edith “ 23 June  1849 “ 2 years 

Emily “  23 November 1856 “ 10 years 

 

Eastward of the Foregoing tombs 

Sacred 

To The Memory of  

Joseph son of William Turner  

of Parkia Esq. 

by Jane his wife who died  

the 20th September 1824 

aged 18 years 

also the above named  

William Turner  

Of Parkia Esq 
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Who died the 7th November 1853 

Aged 87 years 

 

Adjoining this tomb on the North 

Underneath 

lie the remains of 

Henry Turner Esq. of Bryntinion 

eldest son of William Turner  

of Parkia in this county esquire 

by Jane his wife 

who died the 2nd day of June 1847 

In the 45th year of his age 
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5 Yards North of the tomb of William Turners Children  

Cross to Anabella Georgiana Scott who died 16 Feb 1850 aged 17, immediately to 

front a recumbent slab 

Inscribed 

 

In Memory of 



41  Turner Journal 

 

 

 

John Turner Esq. 

fifth son of William Turner Esq 

of Parkia in this parish 

born July 3rd 1819 

died Sept. 13th 1858 
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[In the hand of Vernon Turner.103] 

 

Charles John Ribton Turner 

Born Nov 4th 1837 

Died Mch [March] 18th 1895 

Buried at Norwood Cemetery 

No. of grave 263031 (A. Yeatman & Sons) 

near to Cecil Wegnelin Smith 

 
103 Elizabeth Ribton-Turner believed that this is the writing of her father, Vernon, son of 

Charles Turner. 


